

Contact

17 E.Cherkezishvili Street, 0160
Tbilisi, Georgia
+995577530203 (Mobile)
eka.shanidze@snlg.ge

www.linkedin.com/in/eka-shanidze-1a7b04105 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Corporate Law
Employment Law
Contract Law

Certifications

PLE Georgian Bar Association

Eka Shanidze

Managing Partner at Shanidze & Nikoladze Law Group
Tbilisi, Georgia

Summary

Experienced Managing Partner with a demonstrated history of working in the legal services industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Construction Law, Dispute Resolution, Contract Law, and Legal Writing. The Strong business development professional and UITP certified Public transport manager.

Experience

STS - Smart Transportation Solutions

Legal Expert

January 2023 - Present (4 months)

Batumi, Ajaria, Georgia

The Westminster Foundation for Democracy (WFD) Project "Revising, Updating and Finalizing Adjara Public Transport Masterplan, Regional Public Transport Institutional Model and Legal Amendments Package"

In 2018-2019 United Nations Development Programme, through its Green Cities Batumi project, supported the Autonomous Republic of Adjara (Adjara) in designing a Regional Public Transport Masterplan (masterplan) and Institutional Model for Regional Public Transport Agency (institutional model). The objective of the Project is to provide necessary technical expertise and support to the Adjara Supreme Council, the Adjara Government, Adjarian municipalities and other stakeholders in revising, updating, finalizing and validating the Adjara Regional Public Transportation Masterplan and the Institutional Model for the Regional Public Transport Agency (with the focus on comprehensive package of legal amendments to enable operationalization of proposed institutional model).

Dornier Group

Local Legal Expert

September 2022 - Present (8 months)

EBRD Project "Capacity building and stakeholder participation programmes"

The objective of the project is to strengthen the management and efficiency of operations of the Tbilisi Transport Company [Public transport operator in

Tbilisi] by provision of institution-building assistance in the form of a “Capacity Building and a Stakeholder Participation Programme”.

Mott MacDonald
Local Legal Expert
July 2022 - Present (10 months)

Shanidze & Nikoladze Law Group
Managing Partner
January 2017 - Present (6 years 4 months)
Tbilisi Georgia

TEGETA MOTORS
4 years 10 months
General Counsel
January 2018 - January 2020 (2 years 1 month)
Tbilisi

Legal Advisor
April 2015 - December 2017 (2 years 9 months)
Georgia, Tbilisi

A S Consult GmbH
Institutional and Legal Expert
October 2018 - May 2019 (8 months)

UNDP-GEF Project “Green Cities: Integrated Sustainable Transport for the City of Batumi and the Adjara Region”. The objective of Project is to promote sustainable urban transport in the City of Batumi and the Region of Adjara.

Toyota Center Tegeta
Chief Lawyer
January 2015 - January 2018 (3 years 1 month)
Tbilisi, Georgia

Parliament of Georgia
Chief Lawyer
November 2014 - January 2015 (3 months)
Kutaisi, Georgia

თბილისის სატრანსპორტო კომპანია/Tbilisi Transport Company
Head Of Legal Department

August 2009 - September 2014 (5 years 2 months)
Tbilisi, Georgia

Bank of Georgia
Legal Advisor
April 2008 - August 2009 (1 year 5 months)

Tbilisi Metro
Head of Legal Department
February 2006 - April 2008 (2 years 3 months)
Tbilisi, Georgia

"Georgian Railway" LLC
Legal Advisor
January 2004 - February 2006 (2 years 2 months)

Supreme Court of Georgia
Procurement Tenders Coordinator
September 2003 - April 2004 (8 months)

Education

Tbilisi State University
Master's degree, Law · (1997 - 2002)

UITP
Public transport manager, Public Transport · (2013 - 2014)